
 
 
 
 

 
Rita G. Jonse, Mayor 
Gene Kruppa, Place 1 

Maria Amezcua, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 2 
Anne Weir, Place 3 

Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Place 4 
 Deja Hill, Place 5  

Valerie Dye, Place 6 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
 

Wednesday, January 2, 2019 7:00 p.m. 
  Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 
 

City of Manor   Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 
(3) minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the 
Council. To address the City Council, please complete the white card and present it to the City Secretary prior to 
the meeting. No Action May be Taken by the City Council During Public Comments 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will 
be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor 
or a Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered 
separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council 
Minutes of the December 19, 2018, Regular Meeting.  

Lluvia Tijerina, 
City Secretary 
 

  



 
 
 
City Council Regular Session Agenda 
January 2, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

2. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a request for disannexation of 
2.0 acres, Abstract 154 Survey 52 Caldwell AC, locally known as 15201 
Voelker Lane, Manor, TX 78653. Applicant: Terry L. Schultz. Owner: Terry 
L. Schultz. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 The City Council will now Convene into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 
Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in: 

 Section 551.074 Personnel Matters –  Interview Candidates for appointments to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission for Place No. 1; Place No. 3; Place No. 5; and Place No. 7.   

OPEN SESSION  

 The City Council will now reconvene into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas 
Government Code and take action, if any, on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas 
Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Property), 
§551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations 
regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations). 

 
 
 
 
POSTING CERTIFICATION  

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the 
City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the 
following date and time: Friday, December 28, 2018, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours 
preceding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 
  
  /Lluvia Tijerina/, TRMC 

         City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 
 

 

 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 
Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 
ltijerina@cityofmanor.org 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

1

January 2, 2019

Lluvia Tijerina, City Secretary

Administration 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the December 19, 
2018, Regular Meeting. 

 

December 19, 2018, Regular Meeting Minutes 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the City Council Minutes for the December 
19, 2018, Regular Meeting Minutes.  



 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

DECEMBER 19, 2018 
 

City of Manor   Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PRESENT: 
 
Rita G. Jonse, Mayor  
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Gene Kruppa, Place 1  
Maria Amezcua, Place 2   
Anne R. Weir, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 3 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Place 4  
Deja Hill, Place 5  
Valerie Dye, Place 6 
 
CITY STAFF: 
 
Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Lluvia Tijerina, City Secretary 
Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 
Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 
Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works 
Tracey Vasquez, HR Coordinator 
Denver Collins, Captain 
 
REGULAR SESSION – 7:00 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council 
was called to order by Mayor Jonse at 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, December 19, 2018, in the Council 
Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 At the request of Mayor Jonse, HR Coordinator Vasquez, led the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS   
 

No one appeared to speak at this time.   



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 19, 2018 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the 

December 5, 2018, Regular Meeting. 
 
2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the November 2018 

Departmental Reports:  
 

 Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police     
 Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Assistant Dev. Services Director   
 Community Development – Sammie Hatfield, Comm. Dev. Manager 
 Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
 Public Works – Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works 
 Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 

 
  Council Member Kruppa inquired about the projected start date for the Manor Commons 

Senior Apartments.  City Manager Bolt stated that the construction had started.  
   
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Wallace Jr. and seconded by Mayor 

Pro Tem Amezcua the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against to approve 
and adopt all items on the consent agenda. The motion carried unanimously. 

   
REGULAR AGENDA 
  
3. Consideration, discussion and possible action on an ordinance amending the Manor Code 
 of Ordinances, Appendix A Fee Schedule. 
 
  The City staff's recommendation was that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 538 
 amending  the Manor Code of Ordinances, Appendix A Fee Schedule. 
 

 Assistant Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the amendments for the Manor 
Code of Ordinances, Appendix A Fee Schedule. 
 
 Council Member Kruppa inquired about the Senior Citizens age limit for the water discount 
fee.  
 
 Director of Finance Collins stated that the City did not have an age limit set at this time for 
the Senior Citizens discount.  
 
 Council Member Kruppa expressed his concerns for not having a separate table of water 
fees for the Senior Citizens discount.  
  

  The discussion was held regarding how the senior discount fee is currently applied.  
 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 19, 2018 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

  City Attorney Saenz requested for the opportunity to return on a later date to discuss item
 further and gather more information regarding the legal age requirement for Senior Citizens 
 discounts.  
  
  Assistant Development Services Director Dunlop stated if the Senior Citizen discount table 
 is established, it would be created an approved on a separate ordinance.   
 
  The discussion was held regarding the reinspection fees for residential and miscellaneous 
 permit fees.  
 
  Council Member Dr. Wallace Jr. inquired if the City could follow the Social Security 
 Administration age table for the Senior Citizens discount.  Director of Finance Collins stated 
 the Senior  Citizens discount age table did not have an effect on the fee schedule, and the table 
 would be considered separately and presented as an ordinance.  
   
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Hill and seconded by Council Member 

Weir the Council voted six (6) For and one (1) Against to approve Ordinance No. 
538 amending the Manor Code of Ordinances, Appendix A Fee Schedule. Council 
Member Kruppa voted against. The motion carried. 

  
  Council Member Weir advised she would be abstaining from discussion and consideration 

of the following item as she was on the board for the Manor Lions Club.  The appropriate 
Conflict of Interest Affidavit had been filled out and filed with the City Secretary. 

 
4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Manor Lions Club H.O.T. Funds 

application of reimbursement of actual expenses meeting the State of Texas Hotel Tax 
Law Requirements Section 351.101. 

 
  The City staff’s recommendation was the City Council approve the application of up to 

$3,500 once all qualified invoices and or receipts have been turned in for reimbursement.  
 
  John Burrell with the Manor Lions Club spoke on behalf of the Lion’s Club and thanked 

the City for the assistance with the H.O.T. Funds.    
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member 

Dye the Council voted six (6) For and none (0) Against to approve the application 
and invoices totaling $700 in accordance with the Texas Hotel Tax Law 
Requirements Section 351.101. The motion carried.  

 
5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the review of the City Council 
 attendance from November 20, 2017 to November 20, 2018. 
 
  The discussion was held regarding the Charter language regarding the absences for City 
 Council. 
 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 19, 2018 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

  City Attorney Saenz explained the Charter language regarding the absences of three (3) 
 consecutive regular meetings.  
 
  There was no action taken on this item.  
   
 Mayor Jonse adjourned the regular session of the Manor City Council into Executive Session 
at 7:22 p.m. Wednesday, December 19, 2018, in accordance with the requirements of the Open 
Meetings Law. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 
551 Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct 
to consult with legal counsel regarding the following disannexation request:  Disannexation of 1.0 
acres, Abstract 456 Survey 64 Kimbro L, locally known as 15108 Voelker Lane, Manor, TX 78653 
at 7:22 p.m., on Wednesday, December 19, 2018, City Council Conference Room of the Manor 
City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.  

The Executive Session was adjourned at 7:53 p.m. on Wednesday, December 19, 2018.  
 
OPEN SESSION  
 
 The City Council reconvene into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas 
Government Code at 7:53 p.m. on Wednesday, December 19, 2018, in the Council Chambers of 
the Manor City Hall. 
 
 Mayor Jonse opened the floor for action to be taken on the items discussed in the Executive 
Session.    
 

- Disannexation of 1.0 acres, Abstract 456 Survey 64 Kimbro L, locally known as 15108 
Voelker Lane, Manor, TX 78653. Applicant: Lena Ging. Owner: Lena Ging. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Weir and seconded by Council Member 

Dr. Wallace Jr., the Council voted seven (7) For and none (0) Against to accept the 
request withdrawal of the petition to deannexed. The motion carried unanimously.  

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The Regular Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 7:54 p.m. on Wednesday, 
December 19, 2018. 
 
 These minutes approved by the Manor City Council on the 2nd day of January 2019. 
 
  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
December 19, 2018 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 
 
 
 
 
 

 
APPROVED: 
  
__________________________________ 
Rita G. Jonse 
Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Lluvia Tijerina, TRMC 
City Secretary  



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

2

January 2, 2019

Scott Dunlop, Asst. Dev. Services Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a request for disannexation of 2.0 acres, Abstract 154 Survey 52 
Caldwell AC, locally known as 15201 Voelker Lane, Manor, TX 78653. Applicant: Terry L. Schultz. Owner: Terry L. 
Schultz.

This property was annexed on April 17, 2008 by Ordinance 345. 
 
This item was presented at the December 5, 2018, Council meeting and postpone for further information and 
discussion with City Attorney. 

■

■

Request  
Map 
Tax record










	Agenda
	Item 1 - Summary Form
	Item 1a - 2018 12 19 CC Draft Minutes
	Item 2 - Summary Form
	Item 2a - Schultz Request

